
Message 

From: Travers Caroline [Caroline.Travers@[._ l&S 

Sent: 27/11/2015 09:08:18 
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HO5RITAL_NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) (stephen.breareyp_._. 18,S___: 
Subject: RE: NEONATAL MORTALITY MEETING RECORD1 l&S 

Thank you Steve I have passed on to Julie and will contact you as soon as possible 
BW 
Caroline 

From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[mailto:stephen.breareyg___I&S__ 
Sent: 26 November 2015 19:36 
To: Travers Caroline; Nim 
Subject: NEONATAL MORTALITY MEETING RECORD; I&S 

Hi Caroline and Nim, 
We have undertaken a review of Child I :care who sadly died in October here. 
I have attached the relevant review documents and presentation. 
She was transferred 5 times between Chester, LWH and APH before she died and I think her care ought to be reviewed 
by these centres and the surgical team. We are still waiting for the coroner's PM report which might inform us further 
but I don't think so many transfers helped her care at all. Parents have spoken to the consultant here since her death 
and feel the same way. 
I was wondering whether the different teams could review their own contribution to her care before we discuss it at the 
next network mortality review? I think there is also a surgical mortality review in Liverpool which might also be 
appropriate? 

Many thanks for your time. 

Steve 
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